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 AGENDA ITEM #IV.E 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: NOVEMBER 25, 2019 
 
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: STAFF 
 
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ANNUAL REVIEW 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Section 1.9.3 of the agreement between the Council and the Executive Director states that the Governing 
Body of the Council, or the Executive Committee with the delegated function, shall perform an annual 
evaluation and review of the Executive Director.  Historically this review has been undertaken on, or 
before, the October meeting.  The three-year contract with the Executive Director terminates on 
November 24, 2021.   
 
At the September 23, 2019 meeting, the Council requested a special meeting of the Executive Committee 
to review the Executive Director.  This meeting was held on October 10, 2019.  The meeting minutes are 
part of the Council package.  Performance reviews were received from Chair Ross, Councilmember Asseff, 
Councilmember Geller, Councilmember Levine Cava, and Councilmember Kaufman. The summary pages 
of the reviews are attached herewith. The full reviews are available upon request. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Accept the Executive Committee’s annual review of the Executive Director. 
 
 












